

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [DeBruyn, Dana \(DEQ\)](#); [Dettweiler, Dan \(DEQ\)](#); [Monosmith, Carrie \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: DRAFT DELIBERATIVE. NOT SUBJECT TO FOIA. Updated Noncommunity Information
Date: Monday, October 12, 2015 5:42:00 PM

FYI – I have not yet had a chance to review.

From: Dettweiler, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 12:53 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Updated Noncommunity Information

Liane,

The final piece of the update is in RED below.

I'll be in the Brake Rm again this afternoon, but can be interrupted. I'm scheduled to leave for the day by 4 pm, if not before.

DJD

517-898-8811 (cell, I text!)

From: Dettweiler, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 9:32 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Updated Noncommunity Information

Liane,

What follows is an update on the figures that appear about noncommunity water supplies in the third paragraph of the April 21, 2004 letter to Benjamin Grumbles, USEPA from Steven Chester, MDEQ:

In the years since 2004, the number of nontransient noncommunity systems in Michigan has fallen from 1,750 to 1,309. Routine and follow-up lead-copper samples collected at these systems during a recent five year period, 2010-2014, showed 2.2 percent of the samples exceeded the action level for lead (15 ppb), virtually the same percentage as for samples collected between 1999 and 2003 (2.4 percent). Also, 94 percent of these samples showed results equal to or below half the action level of 7.5 ppb, the same percentage determined in 2004. Ninetieth percentile calculations exceeded 15 ppb for 41 nontransient systems between 2010 and 2014. Of these **ten** systems needed to install treatment to optimize their corrosion control.

I am in the Brake Rm downstairs with the NCWS Program folks for much of the day, but will get that remaining number and anything else you think we need over the lunch hour.

DJD

517-898-8811 (cell, I text!)

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 10:50 AM
To: DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ); Dettweiler, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Updated Noncommunity Information
Importance: High

The Director would like to have an update on the noncommunity facts and figures reported in this response to EPA over 10 years ago. Please take a look at this document and see what you can do to provide update information to reflect today's situation if we were to prepare a similar response. Thanks.

As with all things to do with Flint, we need it yesterday.